THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 2, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR: FRED FIELDING

FROM: CHARLES COLSON

I’ve just been told by Ned Gerrity that following testimony this week by Messrs. Feraski,
Merriam, Ryan, Bohan and Mr. Tagmerini, one of their security officers, that they want to wrap
the whole case up. He was told by Mike Mitchell, whose source is unknown, that as soon as the
chairman gets back from Europe, he is going to consider the case closed and release the records -

- everything in the file -- to the Judiciary Committee.

It would appear to me from Gerrity’s report that the files are about to be turned over to the
Senate Judiciary Committee. That is all we don’t need right now.

Can you check on this?

CcC: John Ehrlichman



